COMPANY

September 16, 2024

Re:  Three Rivers School District
Seismic Rehabilitation Project
Fort Vannoy Elementary School
Notification to Interested Parties of Announcement of Consultant Fee Negotiation

Dear Interested Party,

Three Rivers School District intends to enter into Consultant Fee Negotiations with ZCS
Engineering & Architecture for the Seismic Rehabilitation Project at Fort Vannoy Elementary
School; they have been chosen as the top-ranking firm by the district.

Thank you for the time and effort spent in preparing your responses for this project. We will be
available to schedule a debrief meeting with interested firms upon request, once a contract has
been awarded.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Mike Freeman, Program Manager, at (541)
499-7996 or email mike.freeman@hmkco.org.

Sincerely,

Mike Freeman
Program Manager
HMK Company

46 N Front Street, Suite 201, Medford, OR 97501 | 541.210.9845 | www.hmkco.org
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THREE RIVERS SCHOOL DISTRICT
FORT VANNOY ELEMEMENTARY SEISMIC REHABILITATION PROJECT

DESIGN SERVICES REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

9/13/24
ZCS Engineering & Architecture WRK Structural & Seismic Engineers

Criteria 1 2 3 4 5 Total 2 3 4 5 Total
Average Score 24.67 ]| 29.33 | 20.00 | 24.00 ] 98.00 23.33 ] 26.00 | 20.00 | 25.00 ] 94.33
Criteria 100 Possible Points

1 Cover Letter: (P/F)

2 Company Overview: (25 Points Max)

3 Project Approach (30 Points Max)

4 Performance History (20 Points Max)

5 References (25 Points Max)



